WAPITI OPERATING, LLC

May 13, 2020

TO: Cory Smith, Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 3 & 4
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, NM 87410

FR: Randy Madison, HSE Specialist
REF: Major Spill 2” Vent on Mainline, Incident # NRM200661276

Wapiti Operating Sampling Plan in reference to above stated incident.
The following details will be conducted reference the attached the drawings:

e A-Drawing approximately 234 sq.ft. A grab sample was collected in this area on 3/2/20. The results of
the analysis came back within the limits of Table 1. No additional Sampling needed

e B-Drawing is down the embankment over rock. There is no staining. No soil to sample

e (C-Drawing approximately 500 sq.ft. Wapiti will collect two composition samples of this area with a
total of ten collection point equally distributed throughout the area

e D-Drawing is down the center of the arroyo. It varies from inches in width to about two feet in some
areas. Itis 316 feet in linear ft. 1 will collect one composition sample consisting of 5 points of equal
length along the 316 feet.

The sampling will be performed by hand, as Wapiti Operating has no ROW to the area.

Kinds Regards,

P.O. Box 190, 309 Silver Street, Raton, NM 87740
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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

To: "Randy Madison"

Cc: Ian Johnston

Subject: RE: Incident # NRM200661276 Sampling Plan/Map
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:46:00 AM

Mr. Madison

OCD approves the sample plan with the following conditions of approval:

Area A: Must be sampled collect 1 5pt composite sample (The previous sample was a grab sample and does not
meet the requirements of 19.15.29.12 NMAC for closure. )

Area B: Please provide me pictures of the area showing no signs of staining and no loose soils that can be collected.
If there are loose soils 1x Spt composite sample needs to be collected from this area

Area C - 2 5pt composite samples for this area.
Area D- collect a Spt composite sample for every 200 linear Ft with aliquots every 40' ie 2 samples for area D

All samples will be analyzed for TPH,BTEX, and Chlorides. Prior to the collection of final confirmation samples
please ensure that you provide notice to the OCD per 19.15.29.12 NMAC

Please include this approval in your Final C-141 as no paper copy will be sent to you.
IF you have any additional questions please give me a call.

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Randy Madison <RMadison@WapitiEnergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ian Johnston <IJohnston@WapitiEnergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Incident # NRM200661276 Sampling Plan/Map

Mr. Smith,

Please find attached an explanation of sampling and a Map/Drawing.
Thanks

Randy

Randy L. Madison, HSE Specialist
Wapiti Operating, LLC

P.O. Box 190

309 Silver St.

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120
rmadison@wapitienergy.com
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Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Sampling Plan 5-13-20
Sampling Plan 5-7-20

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.





